City Manager’s Office

MEMORANDUM
DATE: June 2, 2022
TO: Mayor and City Council
THROUGH: Doug Thornley, City Manager Approved Electronically
FROM: JW Hodge, Director of Policy and Strategy

SUBJECT: Concurrent Meeting Scheduled for July 22, 2022

City and County Managers have scheduled a concurrent meeting of the Reno and Sparks
Councils and the Board of County Commissioners on Friday, July 22, 2022 at 1:00 p.m. This
meeting will provide an opportunity to review the current state of the fire, emergency medical
services, and the regional 911 communication system and to potentially provide direction on the
formation of a regional working group to identify opportunities for collaboration and
improvement.

Additional details regarding the location and the final agenda will be shared as soon as they are
confirmed and finalized.
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